Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Case, Nicholas L <NLCase@dcpmidstream.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 1:27 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Randal Pair (rpair@blm.gov)

Cc: Case, Nicholas L; Michael, Kelley R; Walker, Clayton D; Pudim, David A; Johnson,
Shannon D; Mendenhall, Quentin

Subject: OCD Reportable MG-1-1-ext pipeline Remediation Plan

Attachments: MG-1-1 Ext. 6.625 S OCD BLM Remediation Plan.pdf

Mr. Bratcher:

Here is the Remediation Plan discussed by Randy Pair (BLM) and myself this morning at the leak site from the
02/15/2015 MG-1-1-ext pipeline
| will await your approval before we proceed with further repairs/ remediation.

Mr. Pair:

Please advise DCPM on the lateral excavation and possibility of any Arch-survey/ site considerations we may need to
take.

Thanks

Nicholas L. Case
Environmental Specialist

DCP Midstream, LP

10 Desta Drive, Suite 400 West
Midland, TX 79705

Ofc: 575-677-5225

Cell: 575-802-5225

e-mail: NLCase@dcpmidstream.com




